

152872

January 4, 1926.

W. A. Kingsland, Esq.,
General Manager,
Canadian National Railways,
Winnipeg, Man.

Dear Mr. Kingsland:

I have your letter of the
29th December and thank you very much for the
action you have taken on behalf of Mr. William
Bruce in arranging an extension of six months.
I am sure that Mr. Bruce will appreciate this
exceedingly, and I sincerely thank you again for
your interest in the matter.

Yours very truly,

AM/E.

Arthur Meighen.

MEIGHEN PAPERS, Series 6 (M.G. 26, I, Volume 231)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA